
OFFICIAL MINUTES

COMMISSION MEETING OF THE CITY OF BRUNSWICK GEORGIA

CALLED MEETING

700 P M December 21 1992

PRESENT His Honor Mayor Homer L Wilson Commissioners

Otis Herrington Roosevelt Lawrence Rev G E

Darrisaw and Doris A Davis

INVOCATION This invocation was given by Commissioner Rev

G E Darrisaw

His Honor Mayor Wilson asked the City Manager to brief the

Commission on contributions that were requested by the

Library

The City Hanager stated that the City budgeted 1800000
this year to the Library and they requested an increase of

200000 The City Hanager recommended that the City
contribute an additional 2000 to the Library and the funds

could be taken from the contingency account

Commissioner Darrisaw moved to grant an additional 2000
to the Library Hotion was seconded by Commissioner

Herrington and was unanimously carried

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSE RENEWALS

The following petitions for 1993 license renewals were

submitted having been approved by the Chief of Police and

the City Manager were on motion of Commissioner Lawrence

seconded by Commissioner Davis unanimously granted

To retail alcoholic beverages including beer and wine

for consumption on premises

Joe Dunkin at Bonos 2900 Cypress Mill Road

To retail beers for consumption off premises

Jo Anne Boone at Inn and Out Mart 1603 L Street

Jo Anne Boone at J Bs Grocery 2802 Altama Avenue



Commissioner Herrington asked the City Hanager if there were

some problems with Bonos The City Manager explained that

Bonoshad a problem with their certificate of occupancy and

the matter has been cleared up

CHRISTMAS HOLIDAY SCHEDULE

The City Hanager brought up for discussion Christmas Eve as

possible holiday for City employees Hayor Wilson asked

what would be the cost for Police and Firefighters to take

the holiday The City Hanager stated that it would cost

roughly 500000 The City Hanager explained that the

County landfill was closed on Veterans Day and the City had

to address the issue and make some provisions to dump City
garbage trucks on that day because the landfill was closed

Commissioner Herrington asked if the County granted their

employees Christmas Eve as a Holiday The City Manager
stated that the County granted the holiday for this year

only Commissioner Herrington stated that the City should

give consideration to the number of holidays that the City
is already giving the employees and consider adding Veterans

Day or Christmas Day and asked if this holiday would be

implemented as a continuous holiday or a temporary holiday

The City Hanager stated that the holidays are addressed in

the Citys Personnel Plan

Commissioner Lawrence moved to grant Christmas Eve 1992 as a

holiday for City employees Hotion was seconded by
Commissioner Darrisaw Commissioner Darrisaw pointed out

that he thought it would be nice for City employees to spend
time with their families and stressed that the City is not

competing with the County Commissioner Herrington stated

that this is the only time he would agree with something of

this nature regardless of what the circumstances are

The Commission next discussed the Citys Garbage schedule

The City Hanager stated that the revised garbage schedules

would be announced on the radio and in the newspaper

On call for the question the motion was unanimously carried

Hayor Wilson reported that a dead black cat had been on

Martin Luther King Boulevard for four days He next pointed
out that Martin Luther King Boulevard needed cleaning and

citizens should be charged for littering City Streets

2



Commissioner Herrington reported that sewer lines were

damaged on Bartow and G Streets Sewage was backing up in

the property owners home and a plumber was called to place
new sewer lines Commissioner Herrington stated that the

property owner requested that the City pay for the damages
Commissioner Herrington recommended that the City send

someone over to check the sewer lines

Commissioner Davis asked how the meter readers read the

water meters in the City The City manager explained that

the meter readers use computers and in order to read the

meters they must remove the lids off meters

Commissioner Darrisaw reported that the City has taken down

fences on private property without prior notification

Commissioner Darrisaw moved that the City Hanager notify
citizens in the City when any type of work is being
considered on their property

Commissioner Herrington seconded the motion adding with the

exclusion of an emergency On call for question the motion

was unanimously carried

Commissioner Lawrence asked the City Hanager about the

situation on Hill Place and Norwich Street The City
Manager stated he would send the Deputy Marshall to take

care of the problem

Commissioner Herrington asked the City manager about the

status of the fence on the Southend of Town on Newcastle

Street The City Manager reported that the fence was moved
however it is not off of the Citys right of way
Commissioner Herrington suggested that Deputy Marshall

Dickerson be sent to talk with the homeowner about the

fence

Hayor Wilson brought up for discussion the old Codys
building He suggested that immediate action be taken

against property owners and take it to the Structural

Fitness Board Commissioner Herrington moved to petition
the Structural Fitness Board Motion was seconded by
Commissioner Darrisaw and was unanimously carried

Hayor Wilson expressed his concern about the burned house in

the 800 Block of Monck Street He suggested that the matter

be taken to the Structural Fitness Board The City Attorney

3



stated that the property owners have agreed to keep the

children out because the house has some historical value

Commissioner Herrington brought up for discussion the

condition of the old Icehouse and suggested that the it be

petitioned by the Structural Fitness Board Commissioner

Davis stated that the grass should be cut Commissioner

Herrington voiced his concerns on the appearance of the

building pointing out that it is a haven for birds rats

and snakes He recommended that the building be repaired
The City Attorney stated that a memorandum was sent to each

Commissioner with a case attached to it stating that the

Court of Appeals ruled that a building cannot be taken down

simply because it is unpleasant in appearance because it is

aesthetically unappealing The City must be in a position
to prove that the building is a treat to public safety
Commissioner Herrington stated that something should be done

with the building in reference to the law Commissioner

Darrisaw stated that the City has condemned and torn down

some houses he asked what was the difference between these

houses and this building The City Attorney stated that the

City is having problems with houses that are being damaged
that are in close proximity to other houses with vagrancy

Hayor Wilson mentioned that the Old frame structure located

on the northend of the building needed repairs
Commissioner Lawrence recommended that the City Clean up
their property Commissioner Lawrence stated that some

measures have already been taken to contact the owner about

the problems the City is having with the property and

recommended that the matter be taken to the Structural

Fitness Board Commissioner Herrington moved to take the

matter to the Structural Fitness Board Motion was seconded

by Commissioner Darrisaw and was unanimously carried

Commissioner Darrisaw moved to hold an Executive Session to

discuss a Personnel matter Hotion was seconded by
Commissioner Herrington and was unanimously carried

Hayor Wilson called the meeting back to order and stated

that the Commission met in an Executive Session to select a

Municipal Court Judge

Commissioner Herrington nominated William Ligon Jr Mayor
Wilson asked if there were any further nominations there

was no more nominations and the nominations were closed

Hayor Wilson asked for a show of hands for the appointment
of William Ligon Jr as Municipal Court Judge The vote was

4



4 to 0 Commissioner Lawrence was absent Commissioner

Darrisaw stated that the selection was not an easy task and

regretted that Commissioner Lawrence was not present to

vote

MEETING ADJOURNED

Hayor

Attest

City Clerk

5


